Keenan,

Hampshire Gas has a storage lease on the Jewell Haines property. This storage lease only pertains to the
storage area below the surface approximately 4000 to 5000 feet in the oriskany sand gas formation.

The storage lease is paid annually at a rate of $2.00 per acre. Example 321 acres x $2 per acre = $642.00
Per year.

There is also a road on the Jewell Haines property that Hampshire Gas uses to gain access to the 40 foot
gas line Right-of-Way and a valve that connects to the well that is passed when accessing this property.
Both the mainline Right of Way and the Lateral Line from the well to mainline are on a 40 foot right of
way and passes through this property.

Hampshire uses this road monthly to access the Well mainline valve. Hampshire has also performed
extensive road maintenance in the past years. The year 2016 and 2017 Hampshire has reworked and
added several culverts and gates.

I would ask for the new landowners to please contact Hampshire Gas once they are interested in the
purchase of this property so we could discuss the Right of Ways and introduce each other to gain a good
working relationship that would benefit everyone involved.

If you need additional information please give me a call.

Regards,

Greg

GREGORY W. RINKER

Sr. Plant Ops Specialist - Hamp

Hampshire Gas | A WGL Company

P 703.750.4236 or 304.822.5664 | M 304.813.7793 | grinker@washgas.com
114 Hampshire Gas Dr., Romney, WV 26757

ENERGY ANSWERS. ASK US.
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